
42 C.F.R. § 460.42
Suspension of enrollment or payment by CMS.

(a) Enrollment. If a PACE organization commits one or more violations specified in § 460.40, CMS may
suspend enrollment of Medicare beneficiaries after the date CMS notifies the organization of the violation.

This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.

Purchase Login

Copyright © 2024 by Society of Corporate Compliance and Ethics (SCCE) & Health Care Compliance Association (HCCA). No claim to original US
Government works. All rights reserved. Usage is governed under this website’s .

- 1 -

Terms of Use

https://compliancecosmos.org/suspension-enrollment-or-payment-cms
https://corporatecompliance.org/CCEM
https://compliancecosmos.org/user/login
https://www.hcca-info.org/terms-use
https://www.hcca-info.org/terms-use

	42 C.F.R. § 460.42
	Suspension of enrollment or payment by CMS.
	This document is only available to subscribers. Please log in or purchase access.



